

# MSG Meeting

## September 25, 2018

### Introductions

- M1 Class Officers
  - **President** – Zoe Moyer
  - **Vice Presidents** – Hirsh Shah, Alex Robinson
  - **Treasurer** – Zachary Philippi
  - **Secretary** – Saba Ali
  - **Curriculum Representatives** – Hayes Armstrong, Kiara Francisco, Lucas Rizkalla, Om Evani
  - **Peer Advocates** – Stephanie Saadeh, Devin Rajan
  - **Honor Council Representatives** – Jessi Litman, Taylor Jacobs
  - **IT Representative** – Liuzhi Zhang
  - **Athletic Representative** – Zach Cutter
  - **Historian** – Vatsal Lal

### New Business

- M1 SGA Representative Applications - no applications have been received yet
- Message from Ms. Kendall Plagueman:
  - The Dean of Students Office, University Counseling Services, and The Well are piloting a new student group on the MCV Campus to help grow mental health and wellness initiatives for our students on this campus. We are recruiting students who are interested in helping provide resources, support and education to their fellow students on these topics. We are holding two interest meetings in October to be held in Hunton Student Center. Refreshments will be served.
    - Monday, October 22nd at 5:00pm (location: Hunton Student Center, 1st floor conference room)
    - Tuesday, October 30th at 12:00pm (location: Hunton Student Center, 1st floor conference room)

Please submit this [Google Form](#) to sign up for a meeting and/or to receive more info.

### Constitution Changes

- Creation of Committees - PASSED
  - Wellness Committee - PASSED
- Student Interest Groups - PASSED
  - Changes to registration
  - Required designation of President and Treasurer

### MSG Updates

- a. President (Omar)

- i. Creation of new class officer position for faith and race - thoughts?
    - 1. May be something that can be addressed by the Wellness Committee
    - 2. Also the option for someone to create a new committee
- b. Class Updates
  - i. Class of 2022 - in the middle of physiology, planning social event for next week
  - ii. Class of 2021 - just started Renal
  - iii. Class of 2020 - halfway done with clerkships
  - iv. Class of 2019 - planning M1/M4 dinner, submitted applications and awaiting interviews
  - v. INOVA - Challenge Discovery last week
- c. Treasurer (Alvin)
  - i. Working on SGA funding for Halloween party
- d. VP Social (Megan)
  - i. September Liver Rounds - Canceled - will use funds for med ball
  - ii. DOCS to be rescheduled
  - iii. Cheese and Chat: Official date is Tuesday, 10/23 and will be held at Larrick Ballroom
  - iv. Med Ball: Official date is Friday, Nov 30th and will be held at the Omni Hotel
- e. VP Student Life (Katherine)
  - i. Several new SIGs created and approved for funding
  - ii. Reminder the SIG registration is due last day of Sept (SOM and SGA)
  - iii. Working on the issue with SOM organizations unable to register on Virtual EMS (which allows you to book rooms on the MCV campus that are not in MMEC)
- f. VP Societies (Divya)
  - i. M1 society leaders have been chosen
  - ii. Planning Halloween party
- g. VP Community Service (Tippy)
  - i. No updates
- h. VP Publications (Matt)
  - i. Updating website as needed
  - ii. New SIG leaders update the [SIG Webpage Form](#)
- i. VP Curriculum (Komal)
  - i. No updates
- j. MSG SGA Representative (Everett)

- i. Formal appeal of Halloween funding in process - spoken with the Faculty leader
- ii. Due date for Spring 2019 SGA funding requests = **Nov. 10**
- iii. Update/enroll executive members on RamsConnect
- iv. M1 Senator Application is open!
- v. SGA Delegate (non-voting member of SGA) Application is open - anyone can apply!



